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Kevin,

I received your email. Todd is no longer employed by Monroe County.

Terry Quillman,
MS4 Coordinator
Monroe County Stormwater Services
501 N. Morton St, Suite 216
Bloomington, IN 47404
Fax: 812.349.2959
Office 812.349.2499

From: Kevin McLane [mailto:kevin@green3studio.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 2:47 PM
To: tstevenson@co.monroe.in.us; Terry Quillman <tquillman@co.monroe.in.us>
Subject: Bicentennial Pathway Early Coordination Des. 0902215

Terry/Todd,
I sure which one of you were the MS4 Coordinator for this region so I included you both. Attached for your
review and comment is the Early Coordination packet for the Bicentennial Pathway Project, Phase 1 (Des. No. 0902215),
in Monroe County. Please contact me at this email if you experience any issues with the attachment or have any
questions/concerns. Your response is requested within 30 days.

Thanks,

Kevin McLane
Ecologist 
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Mr. McLane,

This is in response to your e mail message of October 31, 2017, concerning the proposed widening of Old SR 37 for the
addition of bicycle capacity in Monroe County, Indiana (Des. No. 0902215). We do not have any comments on the
general environmental impacts of the proposed project. This agency is not funded or authorized to provide general
environmental assessments for all federally related development proposals. Our lack of comments on specific potential
environmental impacts should not be construed as concurrence that no significant environmental damage would result
from the project.

If your project would impact any "waters of the United States," including unnamed tributaries to Muddy Fork, any other
streams, and/or any jurisdictional wetlands, you should submit a Department of the Army (DA) permit application for
review by this office. If based on your coordination with the State Historic Preservation Officer, it is determined that the
project may affect historic properties listed in, or eligible for listing in, the National Register of Historic Places, the DA
permit application must include information stating which historic property may be affected by the proposed work
and/or a vicinity map indicating the location of the historic property.

Please call or e mail if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Deborah Duda Snyder
Project Manager
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Louisville District Indianapolis Regulatory Office
8902 Otis Avenue, Suite S106B
Indianapolis, IN 46216
Phone: (317) 543 9424

Original Message
From: McKay, Gregory A CIV CELRL CELRD (US)
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 12:49 PM
To: Snyder, Deborah D CIV USARMY CELRL (US) <Deborah.D.Snyder@usace.army.mil>
Subject: FW: Bicentennial Pathway Early Coordination Des. 0902215 (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Here is another one for review.

Greg

Original Message
From: Kevin McLane [mailto:kevin@green3studio.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 2:40 PM
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To: McKay, Gregory A CIV CELRL CELRD (US) <Gregory.A.McKay@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Bicentennial Pathway Early Coordination Des. 0902215

Reviewer,

Attached for your review and comment is the Early Coordination packet for the Bicentennial Pathway Project, Phase 1
(Des. No. 0902215), in Monroe County. Please contact me at this email if you experience any issues with the attachment
or have any questions/concerns. Your response is requested within 30 days.

Kevin McLane

Ecologist

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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Myotis sodalis Myotis septentrionalis
i.e

Robin

Standard Recommendations:
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Robin McWilliams Munson

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
620 South Walker Street
Bloomington, Indiana 46403
812 334 4261 x. 207 Fax: 812 334 4273

Monday, Tuesday 7:30a 3:00p
Wednesday, Thursday telework 8:30a 3:00p

On Tue, Oct 31, 2017 at 2:35 PM, Kevin McLane <kevin@green3studio.com> wrote:

Robin,

Attached for your review and comment is the Early Coordination packet for the Bicentennial Pathway Project, Phase 1
(Des. No. 0902215), in Monroe County. Please contact me at this email if you experience any issues with the
attachment or have any questions/concerns. Your response is requested within 30 days.

Happy Halloween!
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Thanks for the heads up Kevin, but it doesn't look like any of this work is within the city limits and would therefore be
outside our MS4. I guess its possible some of this work might eventually drain into lake Griffy and that maybe why I was
included but I don't believe that is a concern with this project. Thanks.

Phil Peden, PE
Utilities Engineer
City of Bloomington Utilities
(812)349 3634
pedenp@bloomington.in.gov
http://bloomington.in.gov/utilities/

On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 2:34 PM, Kevin McLane <kevin@green3studio.com> wrote:

Mr. Peden,

You are being contacted as the MS4 Coordinator for Bloomington to review the Early Coordination Packet for the
Bicentennial Pathway project 9Des. 0902215) along Old SR 37. (If you are no longer the MS4 Coordinator, please
forward) You would have been contacted earlier, but I accidently only included the Monroe County MS4 Coordinator
originally, so I am retroactively contacting you. Please review the document and provide any comments or
recommendations you have as the MS4 Coordinator. If you have no specific comments or concerns, please reply as
such. Your comments and recommendations will be included as commitments in the environmental document we are
preparing for the project. Let me know if you have any questions or issues with the file.

Thanks!

Kevin McLane

Ecologist
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From: Kevin McLane [mailto:kevin@green3studio.com]
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 11:59 AM
To: SULLIVAN, JAMES <JSULLIVA@idem.IN.gov>
Subject: RE: Karst Consultation for Bicentennial Pathway Des 0902215 project in Monroe County
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Mr. Sullivan,
I wanted to check back in and see if you had a chance to review the project area yet. The response from USFWS stated
that if any karst features are encountered a karst study should be conducted. The IDNR stated that that construction
should be avoided within 25 feet of the topmost closed contour of any active karst features. Where construction is
within the closed contours of a karst feature is unavoidable, runoff must be filtered prior to discharge. Should any karst
features be located within the construction limits or that may receive drainage from the construction, a karst
assessment should be conducted by a qualified geologist.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Kevin McLane
Ecologist 

From: Kevin McLane
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 12:20 PM
To: 'jsulliva@idem.in.gov' <jsulliva@idem.in.gov>
Subject: Karst Consultation for Bicentennial Pathway Des 0902215 project in Monroe County

Mr. Sullivan,
Early Coordination information (attached) for the Bicentennial Pathway project was submitted to IDEM on 10/31/17, for
which the standard auto response was received. Since this project is located within the Karst Region of Indiana as
defined in the 1993 MOU between IDNR, INDOT, IDEM and USFWS, coordination with these agencies regarding karst is
being initiated to determine whether a Karst Study is required. Therefore, I am contacting your agency to provide
project information and to get your specific recommendations regarding karst features. A section of the project area is
within a mapped Sinkhole Area with a sinkhole marked within 100 ft (according to the IGS IndianaMap karst layers).

If you have any questions or comments regarding this request, please give me a call at 317 634 4110 or email at
kevin@green3studio.com.

Kevin McLane
Ecologist 
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